Jamey Grimsley Interview Schedule Youth Minister

Jamey & Jacie Grimsley 04/29/22 - 05/01/22

Friday, April 29th

7:45-8:30pm : Parent Q&A

6:00 – 7:30pm : Pizza Hangout + Activity + Devo

8:30 – 9:00pm: Meet with SLT members

Saturday, April 30th

9:00 – 10:30am – (Jamey only) Interview with Committee (including youth group

members) 11am – 12:00pm – Jamey & Jacie meet with Elders & Wives

12:00pm – Jamey & Jacie have lunch with Jeremy, Laura, Jeff and Becky Free Time

6:30pm – Dinner with Committee Members

Sunday - May 1

9:30am – Grimsley's attend services

10:45am – Jamey leads combined class

Meet with parents from 11:30am to 12:00pm to get their feedback.

Search Membership:

Jon Earnhart, Eric McPherson, Rachel Bardowell, Sara Matheny, Jeff McGlawn, Beata McGlawn, Steve Beauchamp, Coen Reigers, Sydney Bax, Grady Goff, Ansley Picker, Kennedy Picker

Jamey Grimsley Resume Youth Minister

JAMEY GRIMSLEY

Phone: (334) 618-1615

Email: jameygrimsley@gmail.com

I love people and am passionate for ministry and serving God's people, and love forming relationships with people and being able to serve and help them grow in their relationship with Christ. I am capable of assuming leadership positions where needed, whether that be a ministry that I am starting or a ministry that the church needs me to help be a part of and grow.

EXPERIENCE

05/2012 to 08/2012 Youth Ministry Intern

05/2013 to 08/2013 Westgate Church of Christ – Dothan, AL

Served as the Youth Ministry Intern for one summer in 2012. I also served as the Interim Youth Minister during the summer of 2013 while the congregation was in search of a full-time youth minister.

05/2014 to 08/2014 Internship

05/2015 to 08/2015 Mision Para Cristo – Jinotega, Nicaragua

05/2016 to 08/2016 Served as an intern with Mision Para Cristo for three summers. My main focus was

serving the youth group at the church we partnered with in Jinotega. Other

responsibilities included preparing the items needed for the work each day, assisting the North Americans that were with us each week, and any other necessary task.

05/2018 to 11/2018 Youth Ministry Intern

Summerville Church of Christ - Summerville,, SCC

Berneauthenthysecking Summarrillerviller (An Voultho Minister for three additional months.)

This is twein term, and served as the Interim Youth Minister for three additional months.

12/2018 to Present Youth and Family Minister

Fairview Road Church of Christ – Columbia, MO

I have served the Fairview Road Church of Christ as the Youth and Family Minister

from December of 2018 to present.

Jamey Grimsley Resume Youth Minister

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2017 Bachelor of Arts: Bible and Ministry

Harding University (2014-2017) - Searcy, AR, United States

Future Pursuits: I plan to continue my education and begin a Masters of Divinity program within the next five years.

ACTIVITIES AND HONORS

- Member of Gamma Sigma Phi (2014-2017)
- Spiritual Life Director for Gamma Sigma Phi (Fall 2015)

REFERENCES

Please contact at any time.

Mike Brown (Youth Minister, Lafayette Church of Christ)

115 New Ballwin Road

Ballwin, MO 63021 (317) 796-8720

Andrew Owens (Youth Minister, Vaughn Hill Church of Christ)

662 S Bellwood Drive

East Alton, IL 62024

(618) 407-0324

Jovan Barrington (Senior Minister, Littleton Church of Christ)

10036 Strathfield Lane Highlands Ranch, CO 80126

(334) 685-1820

Benny Baker (Founder and Director, Mision Para

Cristo)

benny@misionparacristo.com

(318) 560-2868

ABOUT ME

I am originally from Dothan, Alabama. My grandfather is a preacher and I believe that he has been a big influence on my desire to pursue ministry. I became a Christian when I was 16 years old, which was when my desire to commit my life to ministry began. I've been actively involved in both youth ministry and overseas mission work. Working in both environments has strengthened my passion and commitment to serving students and their families. I am extremely passionate about youth ministry, and love getting to help teens come to a better understanding of the love that God has for us and our mission as followers of Christ.